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b6 -1
From: [ [OCA) (FBI) b7C -1
Subject: Re: Introductions
To: Marx, Damon
Cc: Meegan, Erin; Arreaga, Francesco
Sent: May 23, 2023 4:20 PM (UTC-04:00)
Great, do you have time next week to meet? Let me know some days/times that work for you.
From: Marx, Damon| |
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 2:22:13 PM
To| [ocA) (FBI)| | b6 -1,5
Cc: Meegan, Erin| |Arreaga, Francesco | ®7C -1,5
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Introductions b7E -3

W]
We spoke last week before the Weaponization hearing on Thursday. Thanks again for sending over those documents.
They were very helpful to the Congressman.

Francesco (my colleague cc’ed here) and | will be good points of contact for you going forward. Both of us broadly
cover law enforcement; however, in terms of specifics, | cover cybersecurity, counterterrorism, and much of the
Congressman’s committee work, while Francesco covers issues ranging from immigration to gun violence.

We would love to meet in person next time you have the chance. Please let us know when you’re available for coffee or
just to swing by the office. And don’t hesitate to reach out on any other matters!

Best,
Damon

Damon Marx
Senior Counsel

Congressman Daniel S. Goldman (NY-10) b6 -5

Froml | b6 -1,5
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:52 AM p7C -1,5
To: Meegan, Erin| | b7E -3

Subject: Introductions
Good morning,

| was disappointed | didn’t get the opportunity to meet you during our trip to Quantico. We are planning to take

another trip there, maybe later this summer, so hopefully you'll be able to join us then. | serve asl |
[ |ocA plays a key role in communicating with lawmakers

and their staffers about FBI activities and is the primary point of contact for all Congressional matters.
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